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Dear Mr. Trowbridge,

Thank you very much for your communication.

We appreciate your update of your progress on generation of YANG models from UML
information models. During the IEEE 802 Plenary meeting, an IEEE 802.3 YANG Data
Model(s) Project Authorization Request (PAR) was approved for submittal to IEEE-SA
Standards Board, and we anticipate its approval in September 2016.

1 This document solely represents the views of the IEEE 802.3 Working Group, and does not
necessarily represent a position of the IEEE, the IEEE Standards Association, or IEEE 802.
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With that project approval, we will be able to make technical decisions, including how we
would produce models.

We look forward to further discussion with you as the project develops.

Sincerely,
David Law
Chair, IEEE 802.3 Ethernet Working Group



